From: Caldeira, Ken <kcaldeira@carnegiescience.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 8:20:01 PM

To: Ricardo Beas

Cc: Keith, David

Subject: Re: Press Release

Looks like coal ash, but must be a product of a widespread conspiracy of secrecy rather than
some more parsimonious explanation.

On Thursday, June 25, 2015, Ricardo Beas <ricardobeasv@hotmail.com> wrote:
Ken and David,

Just viewed this recent press release from Dr. J. Marvin Herndon, a reputed geoscientist who is
not afraid to tell the "obvious™ truth. It follows:

IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Aluminum Poisoning of Humanity and Earth’s Biota by Clandestine Geoengineering

SAN DIEGO, June 23, 2015 - In a scientific article in Current Science (Indian Academy of
Sciences), San Diego geoscientist, J. Marvin Herndon discloses:

“Globally, for the past decade or more, with dramatically

increasing intensity, our planet is being deliberately and clandestinely exposed to a non-natural
substance which releases toxic mobile aluminum into the environment .... But there has been no
public admission, no understanding, no academic investigations,no informed consent, and no
disclosure as to the nature of the toxic substances being dispersed into the air.”

Observations described with pictures:

“Since the spring of 2014, | observed the common occurrence of toxic geoengineering

trails in the lower atmosphere (troposphere), which mixes with the air we breathe,

was increasing in frequency. By November 2014, the spraying from tanker-

jet aircraft had become a near-

daily occurrence, sometimes to the extent of causing the otherwise blue sky to be completely
overcast with artificial clouds. Disturbingly, San Diego’s Mayorand Chief of Police

issued no health warnings, even to the most at-risk members of the community: children,
pregnant women, the elderly, and those with compromised immune and respiratory systems.”

Disclosed: “Coal burning by .... electric utilities, produces heavy ash that settles

out, as well as fly ash that formally went up the smokestack into theatmosphere, but is now
captured and stored because of its well-known adverse

human health effects and damage to the environment.... Water leaches out toxic elements.”
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Scientific evidence, later confirmed and extended, reveals that coal fly ash is the toxic substance
being sprayed over humanity: In ... a side-by-side comparisonof aluminum to

barium (Al/Ba) weight ratios of rainwater and coal fly ash leachate ... the range of Al/Ba
values are virtually indistinguishable.... Similarly ... the range of ...

strontium to barium (Sr/Ba) weight ratios of rainwater and coal fly ash leachate ... are virtually
indistinguishable.”

Further:

“Such clandestine geoengineering activities exposed humanity and Earth’s biota to highly
mobilized aluminum, a toxic substance not generally found inthe natural environment and one
for which no natural immunity had evolved. During the period of coal fly ash utilization for
clandestine geoengineering,aluminum-implicated

neurological diseases experienced explosive growth profiles, including autism, Alzheimer’s, Par
kinson’s, ADHD, and others, as well as manifold destruction of plant and animal life. Highly
mobilized aluminum from the geoengineering-dispersed coal fly ash, I posit, is the cause.”

Moreover: “After U. S. President Barack Hussein Obama was sworn in for a second term in
office, 20 January 2013, geoengineering activities escalatedsharply, becoming a near-daily
occurrence in many parts of America. If ... coal fly ash geoengineering activities are

the principal cause of aluminum-implicatedneurological diseases, then there will be a

sharp spike in their occurrences after January 20, 2013; proof, albeit horrific proof, of crimes
against humanity andEarth’s biota of a magnitude and severity never before experienced.”

Information and pdf: http://www.NuclearPlanet.com/air.html

Herndon, J. M. Current Science, 25 June 2015.
Source:

J. Marvin Herndon, Ph.D.

Transdyne Corporation

Email: mherndon@san.rr.com

Website: http://www.NuclearPlanet.com

Additional Links:

Press Release: http://Iwww.NuclearPlanet.com/air.html

Download pdf of scientific paper: http://www.NuclearPlanet.com/2173.pdf
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Alternate download: http://www.currentscience.ac.in/Volumes/108/12/2173.pdf

Science Magazine Geoengineering Non-Debate: Ignorance is not an Option, but
Neither is Deceit: https://www.NuclearPlanet.com/scimag.html

Partial List of toxic spraying
websites: http://Iwww.NuclearPlanet.com/toxic xpraying websites.html

Communications with San Diego
Officials: http://Iwww.NuclearPlanet.com/emails.html
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